

Christopher Cherbini
Borough Administrator



Andrew Wardell
Mayor

Tamara Brown
Municipal Clerk

Phone 732 776-7224

Fax 732 776-8906

1/22/2020

Arlene Sciarappa

Dear Ms. Sciarappa,

In response to your OPRA requests of January 21, 2020 please see the following responses:

1. Ordinance prohibiting raking of the Memorial Park Beach during May and June due to the laying of eggs and mating of horseshoe crabs does not exist.
2. Minutes for 2018-2019 Shade Tree Committee meeting minutes-There were no meetings held in 2018-2019, therefore there are no minutes.

The remainder of your requests are being fulfilled or are attached.

Thank you,

Tamara Brown
Municipal Clerk